

**Rosetta/Mars Express/Venus Express Mission
Control System (RMCS)**

**Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI
Account Details**

DDID

RO-ESC-IF-5003
MEX-ESC-IF-5003
VEX-ESC-IF-5003

Issue C3

21/08/2007



The copyright of this document is vested in the European Space Agency. This document may only be reproduced in whole or in part, stored in a retrieval system, transmitted in any form, or by any means electronic, mechanical, photocopying, or otherwise, with the prior permission of the Agency.

DOCUMENT APPROVAL

As per main DDID document (Applicable Document A-1).

Distribution List

As per main DDID document (Applicable Document A-1).

Document Change Record

RO-ESC-IF-5003 / MEX-ESC-IF-5003 / VEX-ESC-IF-5003

Appendix C: PI Account Details

Date	Issue	Rev. No	Section Affected	Description/Reason
21/11/02	Issue B5	-		Separated out of main DDID as a standalone document. ^{DCR147}
31/08/03	Issue B6	147	2.15.1 2.15.3	Update Rosetta SOC DDS account
		233	3.12.2	Replace mefds by mefdyn
		234	3.2.5	Define Push of TM data for OMEGA
		235	3.5.4	Update SUPER APID for ASPERA
		236	3.8.3	MELACOM input for DDS configuration
		242	3.3.1	PFS – update contact email address
		244	3.14	Add a MEX DDS account for Astrium
		264	3.8.3	Melacom FTP server has changed
		267	3.7.6	Automatic push of files for MaRS
		272	2.14. (now deleted) , 3.5.5	Add RO_RPCMIP
		273	3.5.6	Push of Data for ASPERA
		287	3.15	MEX: create new DDS account for JPL
		288	3.16	MEX: create new DDS account for ESTEC
		12/07/2004	Issue C0	309
309	2.8.3			Updated RO/RPC home target default dir
283	2.8.3			Added RO/RPC third FTP target

Deleted: 2.16.1

Deleted: 2.16.3

Deleted: 2.14

		316	2.11.1	Updated RO/VIRTIS email	
		293	2.12.1	Updated Contact for Brigitte Paetz	
		293	2.12.6	Removed LTVF from auto push	
		290	<u>2.14</u>	Added account RO/SREM	
		316	<u>2.15.4</u>	Updated RO/RSOC Super APID definition	
		311	<u>2.15.6</u>	Updated RO/RSOC auto push	
		292	<u>2.18</u>	Added account RO/Astrium Toulouse	
		316	<u>2.19</u>	Added account RO/Astrium Friedrichshafen	
		316	3.3.1	Updated phone no for Andrea Mattana	
		308	3.4	Updated ME/MARSIS contact and FTP	
		306	3.17	Added account ME/POS	
		310	3.11.6	Updated ME/PST auto push	
		312	3.14.1, 3.14.3	Updated ME/ASTRIUM contact and FTP	
		252	4	Added VEX PI details	
		252	all	Added VEX to document ID	
01/07/2005	Issue C1	334	2.9.1, 3.7.1, <u>2.18.1</u> , <u>2.19.1</u>	Mr. Hagermann gone, now Ms. Tellmann, corrected Astrium email contacts	Deleted: 2.19.1
		335	<u>2.18.3</u>	FTP target directory updated	Deleted: 2.20.1
		337	2.3.3	Updated IP address and default directory	Deleted: 2.19.3
		339	3.3.1, 3.3.3	Updated email and FTP target directory	
		340	2.2.3	Updated FTP target host IP	
		342	4.1.4, 4.3.4, 4.5.4	Updated Super APIDs details for VEX: ASP, PFS, VIR	
		346	4.2.3, 4.3.3, 4.4.3, 4.5.3, 4.6.3, <u>4.9</u>	Default target details for VEX PIs: MAG, PFS, SPICAV, VeRA, VIRTIS. New account for VEX FCT.	Deleted: 4.9
		347	4.1.3	Target details for VEX PIs: ASPERA	
		350	<u>4.10</u>	Added new PI account details for VEX MUST	Deleted: 4.10
		351	<u>4.7.3</u>	Target details for VEX PIs: VMC	Deleted: 4.7.3
		352	<u>4.7.4</u>	New Super APIDs details for VEX VMC	Deleted: 4.7.4
		353	4.4.3	Alternate target details for VEX PIs: SPICAV	
		356	2.3.1	Updated COSIMA PI details	
		357	4.3.3, 4.5.3, 4.6.3, <u>4.7.3</u>	Alternate target details for VEX PIs: PFS, VeRA, VIRTIS, VMC	Deleted: 4.7.3
		359	4.5.3	Updated home target IP address	
		360	<u>2.14.1</u> , <u>2.14.3</u>	Updated RO_SREM contact and IP address	Deleted: 2.15.1
		361	<u>4.7.3</u>	Updated target details, partially overrides DCR357	Deleted: 2.15.3
		362	<u>2.15.3</u> , 3.11.3,	Updated ESTEC IP addresses	Deleted: 4.7.3
					Deleted: 2.16.3

		367	4.8.3 2.8.4	Additional RPC Super-APIDs	
		368	2.13.3	Updated RO_SONC target IP address	
		369	4.1.1, 4.3.1, 4.4.1, 4.7.1 , 4.6.1, 4.8.4	Bring in line DDID and DDS details; VSOC SuperAPIDs specified explicitly	
21/02/2006	Issue C2	372	4.8.4	Removed wrong SuperAPID list	
		373	4.4.1, 4.4.3	SPICAV add'l target and contact details	
		374	4.6.1	Updated email details	
		375	2.13.1	Updated contact details	
		377	4.2.1, 4.2.3	Updated contact and target details	
		378	4.4.1	Updated contact details	
		382	3.4.1	Updated contact details	
		383	2.11.3	Updated default target details	
		385	4.11	Added Astrium SAS account	
21/08/2007	Issue C3	387	3.3.1, 4.3.1	Change e-mail address for PFS	
		389	4.6.8	Added VeRA access details for RSI data from the Archive server	
		390	4.4.3	Add new SPICAV DDS target	
		391	4.4.6	Add SPICAV auto-pushed files	
		393	2.1.3	Change target node for ALICE	
		394	4.6.11	Change VMCV target node	
		396	2.12.6	Add PORG for forwarding to LCC	
		397	4.1.6	Add ATPV for forwarding to VEX ASPERA	
		399	3.14	Change Astrium user contact details and IP address back	
		400	2.12	Add alternative FTP target for LCC	
		401	4.8.6	Add VE FCT autopushed files	
		402	2.18.1, 4.8.1, 4.9.1	Change SOM details for VEX FCT & MUST and Rosetta FCT	
		403	2.4.1	Change MIDAS contact details	
		404	2.8	Change IP address and target directory for Rosetta RPC	
		405	3.8, 3.10	Change contact details for MELACOM and VMC	
		407	2.18	Forwarding of SANR, SAPR and EVTR to Rosetta FCT	
		408	2.14	Removal of RPC for SONC account	
		409	2.8.3	Removal of Rosetta RPC alternate Norway IP address	

Deleted: 4.8.3

Deleted: 4.7.1

Deleted: 4.8.4

Deleted: 4.8.4

Deleted: 4.11

Deleted: ?

Deleted: Issue C3

		<u>410</u>	<u>3.15</u>	<u>Change FTP target details for ME JPL (for Phoenix command files)</u>
		<u>411</u>	<u>2.15, 3.11, 4.7</u>	<u>Replace Joe Zender with Patrick Martin, including the change to the postal address for ESTEC/PST, RSOC and VSOC</u>
		<u>412</u>	<u>2.14.3</u>	<u>Change FTP delivery details for SREM</u>
		<u>413</u>	<u>2.14.3</u>	<u>Add SPICAV scheduled requests</u>

Table Of Contents

1.	Introduction.....	19
1.1	Purpose	19
1.2	Scope	19
1.3	Summary	19
1.4	Amendment History.....	19
1.5	Change Forecast	19
1.6	Applicable Documents.....	19
1.7	Reference Documents.....	19
1.8	Abbreviation.....	19
2.	Rosetta PI Accounts.....	20
2.1	ALICE	21
2.1.1	Contact Details	21
2.1.2	DDS Account.....	21
2.1.3	Target Details	21
2.1.4	SuperAPIID Specification	21
2.1.5	Scheduled Requests	22
2.1.6	Automatic File Push.....	22
2.1.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	22
2.2	CONCERT	23
2.2.1	Contact Details	23
2.2.2	DDS Account.....	23
2.2.3	Target Details	23
2.2.4	SuperAPIID Specification	23
2.2.5	Scheduled Requests	24
2.2.6	Automatic File Push.....	24
2.2.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	24
2.3	COSIMA	25
2.3.1	Contact Details ^{DCR356}	25
2.3.2	DDS Account.....	25
2.3.3	Target Details	25
2.3.4	SuperAPIID Specification	25
2.3.5	Scheduled Requests	26
2.3.6	Automatic File Push.....	26
2.3.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	26
2.4	MIDAS	27
2.4.1	Contact Details	27

2.4.2	DDS Account	27
2.4.3	Target Details.....	27
2.4.4	SuperAPID Specification	27
2.4.5	Scheduled Requests.....	27
2.4.6	Automatic File Push.....	28
2.4.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	28
2.5	MIRO.....	29
2.5.1	Contact Details	29
2.5.2	DDS Account	29
2.5.3	Target Details.....	29
2.5.4	SuperAPID Specification	29
2.5.5	Scheduled Requests.....	30
2.5.6	Automatic File Push.....	30
2.5.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	30
2.6	OSIRIS.....	31
2.6.1	Contact Details	31
2.6.2	DDS Account	31
2.6.3	Target Details.....	31
2.6.4	SuperAPID Specification	31
2.6.5	Scheduled Requests.....	32
2.6.6	Automatic File Push.....	32
2.6.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	32
2.7	ROSINA	33
2.7.1	Contact Details	33
2.7.2	DDS Account	33
2.7.3	Target Details.....	33
2.7.4	SuperAPID Specification	33
2.7.5	Scheduled Requests.....	34
2.7.6	Automatic File Push.....	34
2.7.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	34
2.8	RPC	35
2.8.1	Contact Details	35
2.8.2	DDS Account	35
2.8.3	Target Details.....	35
2.8.4	SuperAPID Specification	36
2.8.5	Scheduled Requests.....	36
2.8.6	Automatic File Push.....	36
2.8.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	36

2.9	RSI.....	37
2.9.1	Contact Details	37
2.9.2	DDS Account	37
2.9.3	Target Details	37
2.9.4	SuperAPID Specification	37
2.9.5	Scheduled Requests	38
2.9.6	Automatic File Push.....	38
2.9.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	38
2.10	GIADA	39
2.10.1	Contact Details	39
2.10.2	DDS Account	39
2.10.3	Target Details	39
2.10.4	SuperAPID Specification	39
2.10.5	Scheduled Requests	40
2.10.6	Automatic File Push.....	40
2.10.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	40
2.11	VIRTIS	41
2.11.1	Contact Details	41
2.11.2	DDS Account	41
2.11.3	Target Details	41
2.11.4	SuperAPID Specification	42
2.11.5	Scheduled Requests	42
2.11.6	Automatic File Push.....	42
2.11.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	42
2.12	LCC.....	43
2.12.1	Contact Details	43
2.12.2	DDS Account	43
2.12.3	Target Details	43
2.12.4	SuperAPID Specification	43
2.12.5	Scheduled Requests	44
2.12.6	Automatic File Push.....	44
2.12.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	44
2.13	SONC	45
2.13.1	Contact Details	45
2.13.2	DDS Account	45
2.13.3	Target Details	45
2.13.4	SuperAPID Specification	45
2.13.5	Scheduled Requests	46

2.13.6	Automatic File Push.....	46
2.13.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	46
2.14	SREM ^{DCR290}	47
2.14.1	Contact Details.....	47
2.14.2	DDS Account.....	47
2.14.3	Target Details.....	47
2.14.4	SuperAPIID Specification.....	47
2.14.5	Scheduled Requests.....	47
2.14.6	Automatic File Push.....	48
2.14.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	48
2.15	ESTEC/RSOC.....	49
2.15.1	Contact Details.....	49
2.15.2	DDS Account.....	49
2.15.3	Target Details.....	49
2.15.4	SuperAPIID Specification.....	50
2.15.5	Scheduled Requests.....	50
2.15.6	Automatic File Push.....	50
2.15.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	50
2.16	ESOC/FD.....	51
2.16.1	Contact Details.....	51
2.16.2	DDS Account.....	51
2.16.3	Target Details.....	51
2.16.4	SuperAPIID Specification.....	51
2.16.5	Scheduled Requests.....	51
2.16.6	Automatic File Push.....	52
2.16.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	52
2.17	ESOC/FCT.....	53
2.17.1	Contact Details.....	53
2.17.2	DDS Account.....	53
2.17.3	Target Details.....	53
2.17.4	SuperAPIID Specification.....	53
2.17.5	Scheduled Requests.....	53
2.17.6	Automatic File Push.....	54
2.17.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS.....	54
2.18	Astrium Toulouse ^{DCR292}	55
2.18.1	Contact Details.....	55
2.18.2	DDS Account.....	55
2.18.3	Target Details.....	55

2.18.4	SuperAPID Specification	55
2.18.5	Scheduled Requests	55
2.18.6	Automatic File Push.....	56
2.18.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	56
2.19	Astrium Friedrichshafen ^{DCR316}	57
2.19.1	Contact Details	57
2.19.2	DDS Account.....	57
2.19.3	Target Details	57
2.19.4	SuperAPID Specification	57
2.19.5	Scheduled Requests	57
2.19.6	Automatic File Push.....	57
2.19.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS	58
3.	Mars Express PI Accounts	59
3.1	HRSC	60
3.1.1	Contact Details	60
3.1.2	DDS Account.....	60
3.1.3	Target Details	60
3.1.4	SuperAPID Specification	60
3.1.5	Scheduled Requests	60
3.1.6	Automatic File Push.....	61
3.1.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	61
3.2	OMEGA	62
3.2.1	Contact Details	62
3.2.2	DDS Account.....	62
3.2.3	Target Details	62
3.2.4	SuperAPID Specification	62
3.2.5	Scheduled Requests ^{DCR234}	62
3.2.6	Automatic File Push.....	63
3.2.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	63
3.3	PFS.....	64
3.3.1	Contact Details	64
3.3.2	DDS Account.....	64
3.3.3	Target Details	64
3.3.4	SuperAPID Specification	64
3.3.5	Scheduled Requests	64
3.3.6	Automatic File Push.....	65
3.3.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	65
3.4	MARSIS.....	66

3.4.1	Contact Details	66
3.4.2	DDS Account	66
3.4.3	Target Details.....	66
3.4.4	SuperAPIID Specification	66
3.4.5	Scheduled Requests.....	67
3.4.6	Automatic File Push.....	67
3.4.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	67
3.5	ASPERA-3	68
3.5.1	Contact Details	68
3.5.2	DDS Account	68
3.5.3	Target Details.....	68
3.5.4	SuperAPIID Specification	68
3.5.5	Scheduled Requests ^{DCR 273}	68
3.5.6	Automatic File Push ^{DCR 273}	69
3.5.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	69
3.6	SPICAM	70
3.6.1	Contact Details	70
3.6.2	DDS Account	70
3.6.3	Target Details.....	70
3.6.4	SuperAPIID Specification	70
3.6.5	Scheduled Requests.....	71
3.6.6	Automatic File Push.....	71
3.6.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	71
3.7	MaRS	72
3.7.1	Contact Details	72
3.7.2	DDS Account	72
3.7.3	Target Details.....	72
3.7.4	SuperAPIID Specification	72
3.7.5	Scheduled Requests.....	73
3.7.6	Automatic File Push ^{DCR267}	73
3.7.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	73
3.8	MELACOM.....	74
3.8.1	Contact Details	74
3.8.2	DDS Account	74
3.8.3	Target Details.....	74
3.8.4	SuperAPIID Specification	74
3.8.5	Scheduled Requests.....	74
3.8.6	Automatic File Push.....	75

3.8.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	75
3.9	BEAGLE-2	76
3.9.1	Contact Details	76
3.9.2	DDS Account	76
3.9.3	Target Details	76
3.9.4	SuperAPID Specification	76
3.9.5	Scheduled Requests	77
3.9.6	Automatic File Push.....	77
3.9.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	77
3.10	VMC.....	78
3.10.1	Contact Details	78
3.10.2	DDS Account	78
3.10.3	Target Details	78
3.10.4	SuperAPID Specification	78
3.10.5	Scheduled Requests	78
3.10.6	Automatic File Push.....	79
3.10.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	79
3.11	ESTEC/PST.....	80
3.11.1	Contact Details	80
3.11.2	DDS Account	80
3.11.3	Target Details	80
3.11.4	SuperAPID Specification	80
3.11.5	Scheduled Requests	81
3.11.6	Automatic File Push.....	81
3.11.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	81
3.12	ESOC/FD.....	82
3.12.1	Contact Details	82
3.12.2	DDS Account	82
3.12.3	Target Details	82
3.12.4	SuperAPID Specification	82
3.12.5	Scheduled Requests	82
3.12.6	Automatic File Push.....	83
3.12.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS	83
3.13	ESOC/FCT	84
3.13.1	Contact Details	84
3.13.2	DDS Account	84
3.13.3	Target Details	84
3.13.4	SuperAPID Specification	84

3.13.5	Scheduled Requests.....	84
3.13.6	Automatic File Push.....	85
3.13.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	85
3.14	ASTRIUM ^{DCR244}	86
3.14.1	Contact Details.....	86
3.14.2	DDS Account.....	86
3.14.3	Target Details.....	86
3.14.4	SuperAPID Specification.....	86
3.14.5	Scheduled Requests.....	86
3.14.6	Automatic File Push.....	87
3.14.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	87
3.15	JPL ^{DCR287}	88
3.15.1	Contact Details.....	88
3.15.2	DDS Account.....	88
3.15.3	Target Details.....	88
3.15.4	SuperAPID Specification.....	88
3.15.5	Scheduled Requests.....	88
3.15.6	Automatic File Push.....	89
3.15.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	89
3.16	ESTEC DTOS-ECC ^{DCR288}	90
3.16.1	Contact Details.....	90
3.16.2	DDS Account.....	90
3.16.3	Target Details.....	90
3.16.4	SuperAPID Specification.....	90
3.16.5	Scheduled Requests.....	90
3.16.6	Automatic File Push.....	91
3.16.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	91
3.17	POS ^{DCR306}	92
3.17.1	Contact Details.....	92
3.17.2	DDS Account.....	92
3.17.3	Target Details.....	92
3.17.4	SuperAPID Specification.....	92
3.17.5	Scheduled Requests.....	92
3.17.6	Automatic File Push.....	93
3.17.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS.....	93
4.	Venus Express PI Accounts ^{DCR252}	94
4.1	ASPERA.....	95
4.1.1	Contact Details ^{DCR369}	95

4.1.2	DDS Account	95
4.1.3	Target Details	95
4.1.4	SuperAPID Specification	95
4.1.5	Scheduled Requests	95
4.1.6	Automatic File Push	96
4.1.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	96
4.2	MAG	97
4.2.1	Contact Details	97
4.2.2	DDS Account	97
4.2.3	Target Details	97
4.2.4	SuperAPID Specification	97
4.2.5	Scheduled Requests	97
4.2.6	Automatic File Push	98
4.2.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	98
4.3	PFS	99
4.3.1	Contact Details	99
4.3.2	DDS Account	99
4.3.3	Target Details	99
4.3.4	SuperAPID Specification	99
4.3.5	Scheduled Requests	99
4.3.6	Automatic File Push	100
4.3.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	100
4.4	SPICAV	101
4.4.1	Contact Details	101
4.4.2	DDS Account	101
4.4.3	Target Details	101
4.4.4	SuperAPID Specification	101
4.4.5	Scheduled Requests ^{DCR413}	102
4.4.6	Automatic File Push ^{DCR391}	102
4.4.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	102
4.5	VIRTIS	103
4.5.1	Contact Details	103
4.5.2	DDS Account	103
4.5.3	Target Details	103
4.5.4	SuperAPID Specification	103
4.5.5	Scheduled Requests	104
4.5.6	Automatic File Push	104
4.5.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	104

4.6	VeRA.....	105
4.6.1	Contact Details ^{DCR369}	105
4.6.2	DDS Account	105
4.6.3	Target Details.....	105
4.6.4	SuperAPID Specification	105
4.6.5	Scheduled Requests.....	106
4.6.6	Automatic File Push.....	106
4.6.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	106
4.6.8	RSI File Transfer System FTP Account on RSI Archive Server	106
4.7	VMC.....	107
4.7.1	Contact Details ^{DCR369}	107
4.7.2	DDS Account	107
4.7.3	Target Details ^{DCR351,DCR357,DCR361}	107
4.7.4	SuperAPID Specification	107
4.7.5	Scheduled Requests.....	107
4.7.6	Automatic File Push.....	108
4.7.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	108
4.8	ESTEC/VSOC.....	109
4.8.1	Contact Details	109
4.8.2	DDS Account	109
4.8.3	Target Details.....	109
4.8.4	SuperAPID Specification ^{DCR369, DCR372}	109
4.8.5	Scheduled Requests.....	110
4.8.6	Automatic File Push.....	110
4.8.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	110
4.9	ESOC/FCT ³⁴⁶	111
4.9.1	Contact Details	111
4.9.2	DDS Account	111
4.9.3	Target Details.....	111
4.9.4	SuperAPID Specification	111
4.9.5	Scheduled Requests.....	111
4.9.6	Automatic File Push.....	112
4.9.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	112
4.10	ESOC/MUST ³⁵⁰	113
4.10.1	Contact Details	113
4.10.2	DDS Account	113
4.10.3	Target Details.....	113
4.10.4	SuperAPID Specification	113

4.10.5	Scheduled Requests	113
4.10.6	Automatic File Push.....	114
4.10.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	114
4.11	Astrium SAS ^{DCR385}	115
4.11.1	Contact Details	115
4.11.2	DDS Account.....	115
4.11.3	Target Details	115
4.11.4	SuperAPID Specification	115
4.11.5	Scheduled Requests	115
4.11.6	Automatic File Push.....	116
4.11.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	116
4.12	ESOC/OPS-ONF ^{DCR398}	117
4.12.1	Contact Details	117
4.12.2	DDS Account.....	117
4.12.3	Target Details	117
4.12.4	SuperAPID Specification	117
4.12.5	Scheduled Requests	118
4.12.6	Automatic File Push.....	118
4.12.7	File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS	118

1. Introduction

1.1 Purpose

The purpose of this document is to outline the DDS account configuration details required for PIs of Rosetta, Mars Express and Venus Express.

1.2 Scope

Contains all relevant details relating to the DDS account configuration for the PIs of Rosetta, Mars Express and Venus Express, **except** for passwords.

1.3 Summary

DDS account configuration for Rosetta, MEX and VEX PIs.

1.4 Amendment History

See Document Change record at the start of the document.

1.5 Change Forecast

As this document contains the account details any configuration changes will require to be reflected in this document.

1.6 Applicable Documents

A-1. Data Delivery Interface Document, (RO-ESC-IF-5003 / MEX-ESC-IF-5003 / VEX-ESC-IF-5003, Issue C3, ~~21st August 2007~~)

A-2. Rosetta Project Glossary (RO-ESC-LI-5001, Issue A0, 15th May 1999)

Deleted: 1

Deleted: July

Deleted: 5

1.7 Reference Documents

R-1. None.

1.8 Abbreviation

All abbreviations and acronyms used in this document are explained in Applicable Document A-2.

2. Rosetta PI Accounts

The following sections outline the configuration for the Rosetta PIs.

2.1 ALICE

2.1.1 Contact Details

PI:	A. Stern
Designation	PI1
Contact Person:	Joel Wm. Parker
Tel.:	(303) 546-0265
Fax:	(509) 694-7467
Postal Address:	Southwest Research Institute, Suite 426, 1050 Walnut Street, Boulder, CO 80302-5150, USA
Email:	joel@boulder.swri.edu mversteege@swri.org

2.1.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_ALICE	N/A	All standard APIDs ALICE-specific SuperAPID	RO_ALICE RO_ALICEP

2.1.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	alice.boulder.swri.edu ^{DCR393}	195.74.173.133
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	ddsftp	Alice-dds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

Deleted: 65.241.78.39

2.1.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-4	1473, 1476, 1479, 1481, 1483, 1484

2.1.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.1.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.1.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
alice

2.2 CONSERT

2.2.1 Contact Details

PI:	W. Kofman
Designation	PI3
Contact Person:	P. Volcke
Tel.:	(+33) 4 76 51 41 55
Fax:	(+33) 4 76 51 41 46
Postal Address:	Bat. D de Physique, BP 53, 38041 Grenoble, Cedex 9
Email:	wlodek.kofman@obs.ujf-grenoble.fr jean-pierre.goutail@aerov.jussieu.fr Alain.Herique@obs.ujf-grenoble.fr Pierre.Volcke@ujf-grenoble.fr Alain.Roux@obs.ujf-grenoble.fr

Formatted: Italian (Italy)

2.2.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_CONSERT	N/A	All standard APIDs CONSERT-specific SuperAPID	RO_CONSERT

2.2.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	193.54.242.73 ^{DCR340}	195.74.173.230
Default Directory:	.	dds_output
Login:	ftp-ddi	consert
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.2.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-8	945, 948, 951, 953, 956, 1804

2.2.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.2.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.2.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
consert

2.3 COSIMA

2.3.1 Contact Details ^{DCR356}

PI:	Martin Hilchenbach
Designation	PI4
Contact Person:	Johan Silen Jouni Ryno
Tel.:	+358919291 (switchboard Finnish Meteorological Institute) +49 5556 979 162 (M. Hilchenbach)
Fax:	+358919294603
Postal Address:	Finnish Meteorological Institute Vuorikatu 15 A, PO-BOX 503, 00101 Helsinki, Finland
Email:	joan.silen@fmi.fi jouni.ryno@fmi.fi hilchenbach@linmpi.mpg.de

2.3.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_COSIMA	N/A	All standard APIDs COSIMA-specific SuperAPID	RO_COSIMA

2.3.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	193.166.223.113 ^{DCR337}	195.74.173.142
Default Directory:	. _{DCR337}	.
Login:	cosima	dds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.3.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-7	1009, 1012, 1015, 1017, 1019, 1020

2.3.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.3.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.3.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
cosima

2.4 MIDAS

2.4.1 Contact Details

PI:	W. Riedler
Designation	PI5
Contact Person:	Harald Jeszenszky ^{DCR403}
Tel.:	+43 (316) 4120 538
Fax:	+43 (316) 4120 99538
Postal Address:	Institut für Weltraumforschung der OEsterr. Akademie der Wissenschaften Schmiedlstr. 6, 8042 Graz, Austria
Email:	harald.jeszenszky@oeaw.ac.at ^{DCR403}

Deleted: Franz Giner

Deleted: franz.giner@oeaw.ac.at

Formatted: German
 (Germany)

2.4.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_MIDAS	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_MIDAS RO_MIDASP

2.4.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	193.170.92.21	195.74.173.151
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	midas	ro_midas
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.4.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.4.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.4.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.4.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
midas

2.5 MIRO

2.5.1 Contact Details

PI:	S.Gulkis
Designation	PI6
Contact Person:	Lucas Kamp (alternate after PI)
Tel.:	818-354-5708 (Samuel Gulkis) 818-354-4461 (Lucas Kamp)
Fax:	818-393-0340 (Samuel Gulkis)
Postal Address:	4800 Oak Grove Drive, Pasadena, CA 91109, USA
Email:	Samuel.Gulkis@jpl.nasa.gov Lucas.Kamp@jpl.nasa.gov

2.5.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_MIRO	N/A	All standard APIDs MIRO-specific SuperAPID	RO_MIRO

2.5.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	137.78.38.25	195.74.173.156
Default Directory:	incoming/miro	/home/miro/DDS
Login:	anonymous	miro
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.5.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-5	1137, 1140, 1143, 1145

2.5.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.5.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.5.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
miro

2.6 OSIRIS

2.6.1 Contact Details

PI:	H. Uwe Keller
Designation	PI7
Contact Person:	Stubbe Hviid Horst Uwe Keller
Tel.:	+49 5556 979 346 (Stubbe Hviid) +49 5556 979 419 (Horst Uwe Keller)
Fax:	+49 5556 979 141
Postal Address:	Max-Planck-Straße 2, D-37189, Katlenburg, Germany
Email:	hviid@linmpi.mpg.de keller@linmpi.mpg.de

2.6.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_OSIRIS	N/A	All standard APIDs OSIRIS-specific SuperAPID	RO_OSIRIS RO_OSIRISP

2.6.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	134.76.232.5	195.74.173.159
Default Directory:	/dds	.
Login:	dds	osirisftp
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.6.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-3	1201, 1204, 1207, 1209, 1212

2.6.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.6.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.6.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
osiris

2.7 ROSINA

2.7.1 Contact Details

PI:	H.Balsiger
Designation	PI8
Contact Person:	Kathrin Altwegg, UoB Thierry Semon
Tel.:	+41 31 631 4420 (Kathrin Altwegg) +41 31 631 4425 (Thierry Sémon)
Fax:	+41 31 631 4405
Postal Address:	Physikalisches Institut, Sidlerstr. 5, CH-3012 Bern, Switzerland
Email:	kathrin.altwegg@phim.unibe.ch thierry.semon@phim.unibe.ch

2.7.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_ROSINA	N/A	All standard APIDs ROSINA-specific SuperAPID	RO_ROSINA RO_ROSINAP

2.7.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	130.92.144.80	195.74.173.168
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	rosina_dds	rosina_ftp
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.7.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-6	1281, 1284, 1287, 1289, 1291, 1292

2.7.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.7.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.7.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
rosina

2.8 RPC

2.8.1 Contact Details

PI:	A. Balogh (RPC/PIU) R. Böstrom (RPC/LAP) J. Burch (RPC/IES) K-H. Glassmeier (RPC/MAG) R. Lundin (RPC/ICA) J-G. Trotignon (RPC/MIP)
Designation	PI9
Contact Person:	Dr. Christopher Lee
Tel.:	+44-207-594-7762
Fax:	+44-207-594-7772
Postal Address:	Space & Atmospheric Physics Group, Blackett Laboratory, Imperial College, London SW7 2BZ, United Kingdom
Email:	rpc.ops@imperial.ac.uk ^{DCR309}

2.8.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_RPC	N/A	All standard APIDs RPC-specific SuperAPID	RO_RPC RO_RPCP

2.8.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate	Alternate ^{DCR283} DCR409
Name	home	pisa	N/A
IP address:	155.198.199.5 ^{DCR404}	195.74.173.171	
Default Directory:	/rosetta/rpcData/rpcTmp ^{DCR409}	ddsData/incoming	
Login:	rpcdds	rosetta	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>	

- Formatted: Centered
- Deleted: norway
- Deleted: 96
- Deleted: 129.240.86.149
- Deleted: /raid/rosetta/rpcData/rpcTmp^{DC}
- Deleted: ddsData/incoming
- Deleted: ^{R309}
- Deleted: rosetta
- Deleted: *confidential*

2.8.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-2	1329, 1332, 1335, 1337, 1345, 1348, 1351, 1353, 1356, 1361, 1364, 1367, 1369, 1372, 1377, 1380, 1383, 1385, 1388, 1393, 1396, 1404, 1409, 1412, 1415, 1420
-16	1329, 1345, 1361, 1377, 1393, 1409 ^{DCR367}
-17	1332, 1348, 1364, 1380, 1396, 1412 ^{DCR367}
-18	1335, 1351, 1367, 1383, 1415 ^{DCR367}
-19	1337, 1353, 1369, 1385 ^{DCR367}
-20	1356, 1372, 1388, 1404, 1420 ^{DCR367}

2.8.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.8.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.8.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
rpc

2.9 RSI

2.9.1 Contact Details

PI:	M. Pätzold
Designation	PIF
Contact Person:	Markus Fels Silvia Tellmann ^{DCR334}
Tel.:	+49 (221) 470 4035 (Markus Fels) +49 (221) 470 4489 (Silvia Tellmann) ^{DCR334}
Fax:	+49 (221) 470 5198
Postal Address:	Institut für Geophysik und Meteorologie, Universität zu Köln, Albertus-Magnus-Platz, D-50923 Köln, Germany
Email:	fels@geo.Uni-Koeln.DE tellmann@geo.Uni-Koeln.DE ^{DCR334}

2.9.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_RSI	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_RSI RO_RSIP

2.9.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	134.95.160.153	195.74.173.180
Default Directory:	/raid0/incoming/ros	/ddstest
Login:	ddstest	ddstest
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.9.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.9.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.9.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
ATNR, ATPR, CCHA, CENV, CKIN, CONF, DOP1, DOP2, DOR_, ECF_, EVTR, MET_, MSP_, OASW, ORER, ORFR, ORHO, ORHR, ORHS, ORHW, ORMR, OROR, ORPR, ORSR, ORWR, RANG, RFDE, RPI_, RTI_

2.9.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
rsi

2.10 GIADA

2.10.1 Contact Details

PI:	L. Colangeli
Designation	PIH
Contact Person:	Luigi Colangeli, Pasquale Palumbo
Tel.:	+39 081 298 384 +39 081 557 5504 (Luigi Colangeli) +39 081 557 5542 (Pasquale Palumbo)
Fax:	+39 081 456 710
Postal Address:	INAF - Osservatorio Astronomico di Capodimonte, Via Moiariello 16, 80131 - Napoli, Italy
Email:	giada@cosmic.na.astro.it colangeli@na.astro.it palumbo@na.astro.it

2.10.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_GIADA	N/A	All standard APIDs GIADA-specific SuperAPID	RO_GIADA RO_GIADAP

2.10.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	193.205.102.10	195.74.173.145
Default Directory:	/home/ftp/pub/incoming/giada/DDSdata	.
Login:	giadaftp	rosetta
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.10.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-----------	-----------

-10	1441, 1444, 1447, 1449, 1452
-----	------------------------------

2.10.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.10.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.10.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
giada

2.11 VIRTIS

2.11.1 Contact Details

PI:	A. Coradini
Designation	PII
Contact Person:	Angioletta Coradini Fabrizio Capaccioni Maria Teresa Capria
Tel.:	+39-06-4993 4184 (Angioletta Coradini) +39-06-4993 4183 (Fabrizio Capaccioni) +39-06-4993 4452 (Maria Teresa Capria)
Fax:	+39-06-2066 0188
Postal Address:	Istituto di Astrofisica Spaziale e Fisica Cosmica, Area della ricerca CNR Tor Vergata, Via del Fosso del Cavaliere 100, 00133 Roma, ITALY
Email:	coradini@rm.iasf.cnr.it ^{DCR316} rosetta@rm.iasf.cnr.it ^{DCR316} capria@rm.iasf.cnr.it ^{DCR316}

2.11.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_VIRTIS	N/A	All standard APIDs VIRTIS-specific SuperAPID	RO_VIRTIS

2.11.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	150.146.129.243 ^{DCR383}	195.74.173.183
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	virtis	rosetta
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

2.11.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-9	817, 820, 823, 825, 844, 860

2.11.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.11.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.11.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
virtis

2.12 LCC

2.12.1 Contact Details

PI:	Rainer Willnecker
Designation	PIL
Contact Person:	Stephan Sous Brigitte Paetz ^{DCR293}
Tel.:	+49 (2203) 601 3742 (Stephan Sous) +49 (2203) 601 3290 (Brigitte Paetz) ^{DCR293}
Fax:	+49 (2203) 61471
Postal Address:	DLR e.V. / MUSC, Linder Höhe, D-51147 Köln Germany
Email:	stephan.sous@dlr.de brigitte.paetz@dlr.de ^{DCR293}

2.12.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_LCC	N/A	All standard APIDs LCC-specific SuperAPID	RO_LCC

2.12.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate ^{DCR400}
Name	home	lcc_isdn
IP address:	129.247.113.48	192.168.0.2
Default Directory:	/dds	/dds
Login:	musc_dds	musc_dds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

Formatted: Justified
 Deleted: N/A

2.12.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-----------	-----------

-1	1505, 1508, 1516, 1521, 1524, 1532, 1537, 1540, 1553, 1556, 1569, 1572, 1580, 1585, 1588, 1617, 1620, 1708, 1713, 1716, 1719, 1721, 1723, 1729, 1745, 1748, 1751, 1761, 1764, 1772, 1777, 1780, 1793, 1804, 1809, 1812, 1820, 1828, 1844, 1852, 1860, 1868, 1876, 1884
----	--

2.12.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.12.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
CONF, POR ^{DCR293} , PORG^{DCR396}

Deleted:

2.12.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
icc

2.13 SONC

2.13.1 Contact Details

PI:	Philippe Gaudon
Designation	PIK
Contact Person:	Christophe Agard ^{DCR375} Vivian Lafaille
Tel.:	+33 (5) 61 28 15 26 (Christophe Agard) ^{DCR375} +33 (5) 61 28 18 06 (Vivian Lafaille)
Fax:	+33 (5) 61 28 35 21
Postal Address:	CNES 18 Avenue Edouard Belin 31401 Toulouse Cedex 4 FRANCE
Email:	sonc.rosetta@cnes.fr christophe.agard@cnes.fr ^{DCR375} Vivian.Lafaille@cnes.fr

2.13.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_SONC	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_SONC

2.13.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	194.199.174.66 ^{DCR368}	
Default Directory:	.	
Login:	dds	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

2.13.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-6 ^{DCR303}	1281, 1284, 1287, 1289, 1291, 1292

2.13.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.13.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
ATNR, ATPR, CCHA, CENV, CKIN, EVTR, ORER, ORFR, ORHO, ORHR, ORHS, ORHW, ORMR, OROR, ORPR, ORSR, ORWR, PNAV

2.13.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
sonc

2.14 SREM ^{DCR290}

2.14.1 Contact Details

PI:	Ali Mohammadzadeh
Designation:	TBD
Contact Person:	Paul Buehler
Tel.:	+43 1 877 2158 +43 676 4414190 ^{DCR360}
Fax:	-
Postal Address:	Paul Buehler Auhofstrasse 22/3, A-1130 Vienna, Austria ^{DCR360}
Email:	paul.buehler@psi.ch

2.14.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_SREM	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_SREM

2.14.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	srem.dyndns.org ^{DCR412}	N/A
Default Directory:	/sremrosetta ^{DCR412}	N/A
Login:	ro_srem ^{DCR412}	N/A
Password:	confidential	N/A

Deleted: 129.129.190.31 ^{DCR360}
 Deleted: /PSI_incoming/pbuehler
 Deleted: Anonymous

2.14.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.14.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.14.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.14.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

2.15 ESTEC/RSOC

2.15.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	PI2 ^{DCR147}
Contact Person:	Patrick Martin Detlef Koschny
Tel.:	+31 71 565 4927 (Patrick Martin) +31 71 565 4828 (Detlef Koschny)
Fax:	+31 71 565 4697
Postal Address:	Patrick Martin ^{DCR411} European Space Agency (ESA) European Space Astronomy Centre (ESAC) Science Operations Department (SCI-O) Solar System Science Operations Division (SCI-OS) Urb. Villafranca del Castillo P.O. Box 50727, 28080 Madrid - SPAIN
Email:	Patrick.Martin@esa.int Detlef.Koschny@esa.int rsoc@rssd.esa.int

Deleted: Joe Zender

Deleted: +31 71 565 4919 (Joe Zender)¶

Deleted: ESTEC,¶
Keplerlaan 1,¶
Postbus 299,¶
2200 AG Noordwijk,¶
The Netherlands.

Deleted: Joe.Zender@esa.int

Formatted: Dutch (Netherlands)

2.15.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_RSOC	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_RSOC

2.15.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	131.176.188.5 ^{DCR362}	
Default Directory:	/export/home/ddsdata/rosetta	
Login:	ddsdata ^{DCR147}	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

2.15.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-11 ^{DCR316}	17, 817, 945, 1009, 1073, 1137, 1201, 1281, 1329, 1345, 1361, 1377, 1393, 1409, 1441, 1473, 1505, 1521, 1537, 1553, 1569, 1585, 1617, 1713, 1729, 1745, 1761, 1777, 1793, 1809, 1825, 1841, 1857, 1873
-12 ^{DCR316}	20, 148, 820, 948, 1012, 1076, 1140, 1204, 1284, 1332, 1348, 1364, 1380, 1396, 1412, 1444, 1476, 1508, 1524, 1540, 1556, 1572, 1588, 1620, 1716, 1748, 1764, 1780, 1796, 1812, 1828, 1844, 1860, 1876
-13 ^{DCR316}	23, 823, 951, 1015, 1079, 1143, 1207, 1287, 1335, 1351, 1367, 1383, 1399, 1415, 1447, 1479, 1719, 1751
-14 ^{DCR316}	825, 953, 1017, 1081, 1145, 1209, 1289, 1337, 1353, 1369, 1385, 1401, 1417, 1449, 1481, 1721
-15 ^{DCR316}	844, 860, 956, 1020, 1084, 1148, 1212, 1292, 1356, 1372, 1388, 1404, 1420, 1452, 1484, 1516, 1532, 1580, 1708, 1772, 1804, 1820, 1852, 1868, 1884

2.15.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.15.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
ATNR, ATPR, CCHA, CENV, CKIN, CONF, ECF_, EVTR, FDR_, LTVF, OASW, ORER, ORFR, ORGR, ORHO, ORHR, ORHS, ORHW, ORMR, OROR, ORPR ORSR, ORWR, PNAV, POR_, PORP, PTR_, PTRP ^{DCR311}

2.15.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
ros_test

2.16 ESOC/FD

2.16.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Juergen Fertig (Rosetta Flight Dynamics Manager)
Tel.:	+49 6151 902418
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	Juergen.Fertig@esa.int

2.16.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_FDS	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_FDS

2.16.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.173.230	
Default Directory:	.	
Login:	rofdyn	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

2.16.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.16.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.16.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.16.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

2.17 ESOC/FCT

2.17.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	<u>Andrea Accomazzo</u> ^{DCR402} (Rosetta SOM)
Tel.:	+49 6151 902707 ^{DCR402}
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	<u>Andrea.Accomazzo@esa.int</u>

Deleted: Paolo Ferri

Deleted: 332

Deleted: Paolo.Ferri@esa.int

2.17.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_FCT	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_FCT

2.17.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.173.230	
Default Directory:	,	
Login:	rofct	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

2.17.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.17.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.17.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
EVTR, SANR, SAPR ^{DCR407}

Deleted: N/A
Formatted: Font color: Auto

2.17.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

2.18 Astrium Toulouse ^{DCR292}

2.18.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	TBD
Contact Person:	Patrick Lelong
Tel.:	+33 5 62 19 75 83
Fax:	TBD
Postal Address:	Astrium 31, av. des Cosmonautes 31462 Toulouse Cedex France
Email:	olivier.bonnamy@astrium.eads.net ^{DCR399} didier.lebreton@astrium.eads.net

Field Code Changed

Deleted: patrick.lelong@astrium.eads.net

Deleted: ^{DCR334}

2.18.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_ASTRIMUM	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_ASTRIMUM

2.18.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	140.94.82.15	
Default Directory:	^{DCR335}	
Login:	v_roset	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

2.18.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.18.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.18.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

2.18.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

2.19 Astrium Friedrichshafen^{DCR316}

2.19.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Gunther Lautenschlaeger
Tel.:	+49 7545 8-5730
Fax:	
Postal Address:	EADS Astrium GmbH, 88039 Friedrichshafen - GERMANY
Email:	Gunther.Lautenschlaeger@astrium.eads.net ^{DCR334}

2.19.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
RO_ASTRIFRI	N/A	All standard APIDs	RO_ASTRIFRI

2.19.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	53.122.241.150	
Default Directory:	DDS_Data	
Login:	rosesa	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

2.19.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

2.19.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

2.19.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List

N/A

2.19.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on RODDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3. Mars Express PI Accounts

The following sections outline the configuration for the MEX PIs.

3.1 HRSC

3.1.1 Contact Details

PI:	G. Neukum
Designation	PIQ
Contact Person:	Dr. Joachim Flohrer
Tel.:	+49 30 67055 339
Fax:	+49 30 67055 402
Postal Address:	Department of Planetary Exploration German Aerospace Center (DLR) Rutherfordstraße 2 12489 Berlin Germany
Email:	hrsc-dds@dlr.de

3.1.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_HRSC	N/A	All standard APIDs HRSC-specific SuperAPID	ME_HRSC

3.1.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	129.247.212.129	195.74.173.207
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	esoc	esoc
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	confidential

3.1.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-1	1057, 1060, 1063, 1065

3.1.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File
------	------	-------	-------	-------	-------	-------	------	------	------

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

3.1.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.1.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.2 OMEGA

3.2.1 Contact Details

PI:	J.P. Bibring
Designation	PIR
Contact Person:	Brigitte Gondet
Tel.:	+33 (1) 69 85 86 35
Fax:	
Postal Address:	Institut d'Astrophysique Spatiale batiment 121 Université Paris-Sud F-91405 ORSAY Cedex FRANCE
Email:	gondet@ias.fr

3.2.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_OMEGA	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_OMEGA

3.2.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	129.175.66.2	195.74.173.219
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	mex-omega	omega
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.2.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.2.5 Scheduled Requests^{DCR234}

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File
1297	-	-	-	-	12 hr.	00:00	home	.	dds1297

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
 RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3 |

1300	-	-	-	-	12 hr.	00:00	home	.	dds1300
1303	-	-	-	-	12 hr.	00:00	home	.	dds1303
1308	-	-	-	-	12 hr.	00:00	home	.	dds1308

3.2.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.2.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.3 PFS

3.3.1 Contact Details

PI:	V. Formisano
Designation	PIS
Contact Person:	Andrea Mattana
Tel.:	+39 06 4993 4115 ^{DCR316}
Fax:	+39 06 4993 4374
Postal Address:	Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche (CNR) Istituto di Fisica dello Spazio Interplanetario via del fosso del cavaliere 100 00133 - Tor Vergata - Roma Italy
Email:	pfsdds@ifsj-roma.jnaf.it ^{DCR387}

Deleted: .rm

Deleted: cnr

Deleted: ³³⁹

3.3.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_PFS	N/A	All standard APIDs PFS-specific SuperAPID	ME_PFS

3.3.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	150.146.135.70	195.74.173.195
Default Directory:	data-mex ^{DCR339}	data
Login:	dds	dds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.3.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-2	1377, 1380, 1383, 1404

3.3.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File
------	------	-------	-------	-------	-------	-------	------	------	------

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

3.3.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.3.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.4 MARSIS

3.4.1 Contact Details

PI:	Giovanni Picardi
Designation	PIT
Contact Person:	Stefano Giuppi ^{DCR382}
Tel.:	+39 0641512(x 450 or 200 or 237) (Stefano) ^{DCR382}
Fax:	
Postal Address:	Università di Roma "La Sapienza" Dept. INFO-COM via Eudossiana 18 I-00184 Roma, Italy Marsis Operation Center - Alcatel Alenia Space Via Saccomuro 24 I-00131 Roma, Italy ^{DCR382}
Email:	cicchetti@infocom.uniroma1.it ^{DCR382} stefano.giuppi@virgilio.it ^{DCR382} oreste.fuga@gmail.com

Formatted: German (Germany)

3.4.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_MARSIS	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_MARSIS

3.4.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	195.130.249.250 ^{DCR308}	195.74.173.215
Default Directory:	./incoming ^{DCR308}	.
Login:	marsis_data ^{DCR308}	marsis
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.4.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3

3.4.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.4.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.4.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.5 ASPERA-3

3.5.1 Contact Details

PI:	Rickard Lundin
Designation	PIU
Contact Person:	Leif Kalla, Mats Holmström
Tel.:	+46 980 79000 (switchboard) +46 980 79016 (Leif Kalla)
Fax:	+46 980 79050
Postal Address:	Swedish Institute of Space Physics (IRF) Box 812 SE-981 28 Kiruna Sweden
Email:	mexdds@irf.se

3.5.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_ASPERA	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_ASPERA

3.5.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	192.71.13.237	195.74.173.199
Default Directory:	/irf/mexdds	/irf/mexdds
Login:	mexdds	mexdds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.5.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-3 ^{DCR 235}	977, 980, 983, 985, 993, 996, 999, 1001

3.5.5 Scheduled Requests ^{DCR 273}

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File
------	------	-------	-------	-------	-------	-------	------	------	------

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
 RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3

-3					24hrs				
988					24hrs				
1004					24hrs				

3.5.6 Automatic File Push ^{DCR 273}

File Type List
ORHM, ORMM, ATNM, EVTm

3.5.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.6 SPICAM

3.6.1 Contact Details

PI:	Jean-Loup Bertaux
Designation	PIV
Contact Person:	E. Dimarellis J.P. Dubois
Tel.:	+33 (0)1 64474287 +33 (0)1 64474338
Fax:	
Postal Address:	Service d'Aeronomie du CNRS BP 3 Verrieres le Buisson Cedex 91371 France
Email:	dimarellis@aerov.jussieu.fr , dubois@aerov.jussieu.fr

3.6.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_SPICAM	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_SPICAM

3.6.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	134.157.16.52	195.74.173.242
Default Directory:	/data	.
Login:	spicaml	dds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.6.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3 |

3.6.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.6.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.6.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.7 MaRS

3.7.1 Contact Details

PI:	M. Pätzold
Designation	PIW
Contact Person:	Markus Fels Silvia Tellmann ^{DCR334}
Tel.:	+49 (221) 470 4035 (Markus Fels) +49 (221) 470 4489 (Silvia Tellmann) ^{DCR334}
Fax:	+49 (221) 470 5198
Postal Address:	Institut für Geophysik und Meteorologie, Universität zu Köln, Albertus-Magnus-Platz, D-50923 Köln, Germany
Email:	fels@geo.Uni-Koeln.DE tellmann@geo.Uni-Koeln.DE ^{DCR334}

3.7.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_MARS	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_MARS

3.7.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	134.95.160.153	195.74.173.211
Default Directory:	/raid0/incoming/mex	mex
Login:	ddstest	ddstest
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.7.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
 RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
 Issue C3

3.7.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.7.6 Automatic File Push ^{DCR267}

File Type List
AGC1, ATNM, DOP1, DOP2, MET_, RANG

3.7.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.8 MELACOM

3.8.1 Contact Details

PI:	C. McCarthy
Designation	PIX
Contact Person:	Peter Schmitz ^{DCR405}
Tel.:	+49 6151 900
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	peter.schmitz@esa.int

Deleted: Duncan Fortune

Deleted: +44 1252 393459 (Duncan Fortune)

Deleted: +44 1252 396320 (Duncan Fortune)

Deleted: 1004, A8
QinetiQ
Farnborough
Hampshire, GU14 0LX
UKDeleted: dlfortune@space.QinetiQ.com
Con.McCarthy@esa.int

Formatted: German (Germany)

3.8.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_MELACOM	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_MELACOM

3.8.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	192.102.214.200 ^{DCR236, DCR264}	
Default Directory:	/pub/incoming/ESOC	
Login:	anonymous@archivehost.scs.dra.hmg.gb	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

3.8.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.8.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.8.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.8.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.9 BEAGLE-2

3.9.1 Contact Details

PI:	C. Pillinger
Designation	PIY
Contact Person:	Mark Sims (Mission Manager), Martin Townend (Ground Segment Manager)
Tel.:	+44 116 252 3513 +44 117 971 7251
Fax:	
Postal Address:	Space Research Centre University of Leicester Leicester LE1 7RH United Kingdom
Email:	mrs@star.le.ac.uk , martin.townend@scisys.co.uk

3.9.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_BEAGLE	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_BEAGLE

3.9.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate1	Alternate2
Name	locc	lopc	lcc
IP address:	143.210.40.231	194.66.147.137	195.74.173.202
Default Directory:	.	.	/public/esoc/arrivals
Login:	ESOC-LOCC	ESOC-LOCC	esoclcc
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

3.9.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
Issue C3

3.9.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.9.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.9.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
beagle2

3.10 VMC

3.10.1 Contact Details

PI:	Thomas Ormston ^{DCR405}
Designation	PIZ
Contact Person:	Thomas Ormston
Tel.:	+49 (0)6151 904032
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY.
Email:	Thomas.Ormston@esa.int

Deleted: Hans Eggel

Deleted: Hans Eggel

Deleted: 31 71 565 3465 (Hans Eggel)

Deleted: ESTEC SCI-PE,¶
Postbus 299,¶
2200 AG Noordwijk zh,¶
The Netherlands

Formatted: German (Germany)

Deleted: Hans.Eggel@esa.intFormatted: Default Paragraph Font,
Font color: Black

3.10.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_VMC	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_VMC

3.10.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.173.232	
Default Directory:	intray	
Login:	mevmc	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

Deleted: 131.176.49.2

Deleted: MEX/DDS_test_2002_09_12/
Incoming

Deleted: tos-etd

3.10.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.10.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.10.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.10.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.11 ESTEC/PST

3.11.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Patrick Martin
Tel.:	+31 71 565 4927 (Patrick Martin)
Fax:	+31 71 565 4697
Postal Address:	Patrick Martin ^{DCR411} European Space Agency (ESA) European Space Astronomy Centre (ESAC) Science Operations Department (SCI-O) Solar System Science Operations Division (SCI-OS) Urb. Villafranca del Castillo P.O. Box 50727, 28080 Madrid - SPAIN
Email:	Patrick.Martin@esa.int

Deleted: Joe Zender¶

Deleted: +31 71 565 4919 (Joe Zender)¶

Deleted: ESTEC,¶
Keplerlaan 1,¶
Postbus 299,¶
2200 AG Noordwijk,¶
The Netherlands.Deleted: Joe.Zender@esa.int¶

3.11.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_PST	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_PST

3.11.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	131.176.188.5 ^{DCR362}	
Default Directory:	.	
Login:	ddsdata	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

3.11.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details
 RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

21/08/2007
 Issue C3

3.11.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.11.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
ATNM, EVTF, EVTm, FDSW, OASW, ORHM, ORMF, ORMM, OWLT, POR_, SECS, STOM ^{DCR310}

3.11.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.12 ESOC/FD

3.12.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Vicente Companys (MEX Flight Dynamics Manager)
Tel.:	+49 6151 90 3004
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	Vicente.Companys@esa.int

3.12.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_FDS	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_FDS

3.12.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.173.232	
Default Directory:	FDS_DATA	
Login:	mefdyn ^{DCR233}	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

3.12.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.12.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details

21/08/2007

RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

Issue C3

3.12.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.12.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.13 ESOC/FCT

3.13.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Michel Denis (MEX SOM)
Tel.:	+49 6151 90 3303
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	Michel.Denis@esa.int

3.13.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_FCT	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_FCT

3.13.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.173.232	
Default Directory:	FCT_DATA	
Login:	mefct	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

3.13.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.13.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.13.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.13.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.14 ASTRIUM^{DCR244}

3.14.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	<u>Olivier Bonnamy</u> ^{DCR399}
Tel.:	+33 5 62 19 55 <u>58</u> ^{DCR399}
Fax:	+33 5 62 19 <u>68 28</u> ^{DCR399}
Postal Address:	Astrium <u>SAS</u> , 31 avenue des Cosmonautes, <u>Z.I. du Palays</u> F-31402 <u>Toulouse Cedex 4</u>
Email:	<u>olivier.bonnamy@astrium.eads.net</u> ^{DCR399} <u>didier.lebreton@astrium.eads.net</u>

Deleted: Eric Ecale

Deleted: ¹²

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 62

Deleted: ¹²

Deleted: 76

Deleted: 87

Deleted: EADS

Deleted: eric.ecale

Formatted: German (Germany)

Deleted: ¹²

Formatted: German (Germany)

3.14.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_ASTRUM	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_ASTRUM

3.14.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	140.94.82. <u>15</u> ^{DCR399}	
Default Directory:	.	
Login:	mcomex ^{DCR312}	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

Deleted: 60^{DCR312}

3.14.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.14.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details

21/08/2007

RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

Issue C3

3.14.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.14.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.15 JPL ^{DCR287}**3.15.1 Contact Details**

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	JPL
Contact Person:	Vincent.S.Hung
Tel.:	+1 – 818 – 393 - 5290
Fax:	+1 – 818 – 393 - 3654
Postal Address:	JPL,
Email:	Vincent.S.Hung@jpl.nasa.gov ^{DCR410} Kathleen.M.Kipfstuhl@jpl.nasa.gov Felicia.A.Sanders@jpl.nasa.gov Katherine.C.Levister@jpl.nasa.gov John.J.Louie@jpl.nasa.gov

Formatted: Dutch (Netherlands)

Formatted: Font color: Black

3.15.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_JPL	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_JPL

3.15.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	home ^{DCR410}
IP address:	137.78.113.56 ^{DCR287}	195.74.173.232
Default Directory:	incoming/mex ^{DCR287}	outtray
Login:	Vincent HUNG	mejpl
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

Deleted: N/A

Formatted: Left

Deleted: 137.228.85.105

Deleted: ?

3.15.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.15.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.15.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.15.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.16 ESTEC DTOS-ECC ^{DCR288}**3.16.1 Contact Details**

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Frank Geerling
Tel.:	+31-71-565 5458
Fax:	+31-71-565 4295
Postal Address:	ESTEC, Keplerlaan 1, Postbus 299, 2200 AG Noordwijk, The Netherlands.
Email:	Frank.Geerling@esa.int

3.16.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_DTOS-ECC	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_DTOS-ECC

3.16.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	ftp.estec.esa.int	N/A
IP address:	131.176.49.2	
Default Directory:	MEX	
Login:	tos-ecc	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

3.16.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.16.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

3.16.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.16.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

3.17 POS ^{DCR306}**3.17.1 Contact Details**

PI:	Andrew McDermott
Designation	??
Contact Person:	Andrew McDermott
Tel.:	+44-1235-445739
Fax:	+44-1235-445069
Postal Address:	R68, Rutherford Appleton Laboratory, Chilton, Didcot, OX11 0QX, UK
Email:	a.p.mcdermott@rl.ac.uk pos_ops@rl.ac.uk

Formatted: Dutch (Netherlands)

3.17.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
ME_POS	N/A	All standard APIDs	ME_POS

3.17.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	pos1.bnsc.rl.ac.uk	N/A
IP address:	130.246.35.156	
Default Directory:	[none]	
Login:	mepos	
Password:	confidential	

3.17.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

3.17.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

DDID

Data Delivery Interface Document: Appendix C, PI Account Details

21/08/2007

RO-ESC-IF-5003, MEX-ESC-IF-5003, VEX-ESC-IF-5003

Issue C3

3.17.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

3.17.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on MEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4. Venus Express PI Accounts^{DCR252}

The following sections outline the configuration for the VEX PIs.

4.1 ASPERA

4.1.1 Contact Details ^{DCR369}

PI:	Stas Barabash
Designation	PVA
Contact Person:	Stas Barabash
Tel.:	+46 980 79016
Fax:	+46 980 79050
Postal Address:	Swedish Institute of Space Physics (IRF) Box 812 S-98128 Kiruna - Sweden
Email:	vexdds@irf.se

4.1.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_ASPERA	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_ASPERA

4.1.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home ^{DCR 347}	pisa ^{DCR 347}
IP address:	192.71.13.237	195.74.167.11
Default Directory:	/irf/vexdds	/irf/vexdds/data
Login:	vexdds	vexdds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

4.1.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-3 ^{DCR 342}	977, 980, 983, 985, 993, 996, 999, 1001 ^{DCR 342}

4.1.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.1.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
ATPV^{DCR 397}

Deleted: N/A

4.1.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.2 MAG

4.2.1 Contact Details

PI:	T.L. Zhang
Designation	PVB
Contact Person:	Gerhard Berghofer ^{DCR377}
Tel.:	+43 (316) 4120 564 ^{DCR377}
Fax:	+43 (316) 4120 99564 ^{DCR377}
Postal Address:	Institut für Weltraumforschung der Österr. Akademie der Wissenschaften Schmiedlstrasse 6 8042 Graz - Austria
Email:	Gerhard.Berghofer@oeaw.ac.at ^{DCR377}

Formatted: German
 (Germany)

4.2.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_MAG	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_MAG

4.2.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate ^{DCR377}
Name	home	pisa
IP address:	193.170.92.21	195.74.167.14
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	vex ^{DCR 346}	vex
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

4.2.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

4.2.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.2.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.2.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.3 PFS

4.3.1 Contact Details

PI:	Vittorio Formisano
Designation	PVC
Contact Person:	Vittorio Formisano
Tel.:	+39 064 993 4115 ^{DCR369}
Fax:	+39 064 993 4074 ^{DCR369}
Postal Address:	IFSI-CNR Area Ricerca Tor Vergata Via Fosso del Cavaliere I00133 Rome - Italy
Email:	pfsdds@ifsj-roma.inaf.it ^{DCR387}

- Deleted: [cnr](#)
- Formatted: German (Germany)
- Field Code Changed
- Deleted: [rm](#)
- Formatted: German (Germany)
- Deleted: ³⁶⁹

4.3.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_PFS	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_PFS

4.3.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home ^{DCR 346}	pisa ^{DCR 357}
IP address:	150.146.135.70	195.74.167.28
Default Directory:	data-vex	data-vex
Login:	dds	dds
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

4.3.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-2 ^{DCR 342}	1377, 1380, 1383, 1404 ^{DCR 342}

4.3.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.3.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.3.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.4 SPICAV

4.4.1 Contact Details

PI:	Jean-Loup Bertaux
Designation	PVD
Contact Person:	Aur�lie Reberac ^{DCR378} Jean-Pierre Dubois ^{DCR378} Dennis Nevejans ^{DCR373}
Tel.:	+33 1 64 47 42 26 (Aur�lie) ^{DCR369} +33 1 64 47 43 38 (Jean-Pierre) ^{DCR378} +32 2 37 30 482 (Dennis) ^{DCR373}
Fax:	+33 1 69 20 29 99 (Aur�lie + Jean-Pierre) ^{DCR378} +32 2 37 30 426 (Dennis) ^{DCR373}
Postal Address:	Service d'Aeronomie, CNRS Route du Plessis-Piquet Verrieres-le-Buisson, BP3, 91371 - France BELGISCH INSTITUUT VOOR RUIMTE-AERONOMIE BIRA-IASB (Belgian Institute for Space Aeronomy) Ringlaan 3 B-1180 Brussels, Belgium ^{DCR373}
Email:	aurelie.reberac@aerov.jussieu.fr ^{DCR369} jean-pierre.dubois@ aerov.jussieu.fr ^{DCR378} dennis.nevejans@bira-iasb.be ^{DCR373}

4.4.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_SPICAV	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_SPICAV

4.4.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate	Alternate 2 ^{DCR373}
Name	home ^{DCR 346}	pisa ^{DCR 353}	soir
IP address:	134.157.170.69 ^{DCR 390}	195.74.167.19	193.190.144.49
Default Directory:	.	.	/
Login:	ydds	dds	esocsoir
Password:	confidential	confidential	confidential

- Deleted: 16
- Deleted: 52
- Deleted: /data/spicav
- Deleted: spicav

4.4.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

4.4.5 Scheduled Requests DCR413

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File
<u>20</u>	-	-	-	-	<u>24hr.</u>	<u>14:15</u>	<u>home</u>	.	<u>ORBxxxx_20.DDS</u>
<u>1540</u>	-	-	-	-	<u>24hr.</u>	<u>14:15</u>	<u>home</u>	.	<u>ORBxxxx_1540.DDS</u>
<u>1548</u>	-	-	-	-	<u>24hr.</u>	<u>14:15</u>	<u>home</u>	.	<u>ORBxxxx_1548.DDS</u>
<u>1556</u>	-	-	-	-	<u>24hr.</u>	<u>14:15</u>	<u>home</u>	.	<u>ORBxxxx_1556.DDS</u>
<u>CMD</u>	-	-	-	-	<u>24hr.</u>	<u>14:15</u>	<u>home</u>	.	<u>ORBxxxx_CMDH.DDS</u>

Formatted Table

4.4.6 Automatic File Push DCR391

File Type List
<u>ATNV, ATPV, EVTF, EVTU, ORHV, ORVV, SAAV, STOV</u> ^{DCR391}

Formatted: Centered

Deleted: N/A

4.4.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.5 VIRTIS

4.5.1 Contact Details

PI:	G. Piccioni, P. Drossart
Designation	PVE
Contact Person:	G. Piccioni, P. Drossart
Tel.:	+39-06-4993 4445 +33-1-4507 7664
Fax:	+39-06-2066 0188 +33-1-4507 2806
Postal Address:	Istituto di Astrofisica Spaziale e Fisica Cosmica, Area della ricerca CNR Tor Vergata, Via del Fosso del Cavaliere 100, 00133 Roma - ITALY LESIA Observatoire de Paris 5 place Jules Janssen 92195 Meudon - FRANCE
Email:	Piccioni@iasf.cnr.it pierre.drossart@obspm.fr

4.5.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_VIRTIS	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_VIRTIS

4.5.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home ^{DCR 346}	pisa ^{DCR 357}
IP address:	150.146.129.243 ^{DCR359}	195.74.167.5
Default Directory:	.	.
Login:	virtix	VEX_DDS
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

4.5.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-9 ^{DCR 342}	817, 820, 823, 825, 844, 860 ^{DCR 342}

4.5.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.5.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.5.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.6 VeRA

4.6.1 Contact Details ^{DCR369}

PI:	Häusler, Bernd Pätzold, Martin
Designation	PVF
Contact Person:	Häusler, Bernd Pätzold, Martin
Tel.:	+49 89 6004 2138 (Häusler) +49 221 470 3385 (Pätzold)
Fax:	+49 89 6004 2138 (Häusler) +49 221 470 5198 (Pätzold)
Postal Address:	Institut für Raumfahrttechnik Universität der Bundeswehr München Werner Heisenberg Weg 39 D-85577 Neubiberg, Germany Institut fuer Geophysik und Meteorologie Universitaet zu Koeln Albertus Magnus Platz D-50923 Koeln, Germany
Email:	Bernd.Haeusler@unibw-muenchen.de paetzold@geo.uni-koeln.de ^{DCR374}

4.6.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_VERA	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_VERA

4.6.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home ^{DCR 346}	pisa ^{DCR 357}
IP address:	134.95.160.153	195.74.167.32
Default Directory:	/raid0/incoming/vex	.
Login:	ddstest	Esa DDS
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

4.6.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

4.6.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.6.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.6.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.6.8 RSI File Transfer System FTP Account on RSI Archive Server

Name	<u>versarc.esoc.ops.esa.int</u>
IP address:	<u>195.74.163.150</u>
Default Directory:	<u>/RSI_ARCHIVE</u>
Login:	<u>sarcuser</u>
Password:	<u>confidential</u>

Note: The RSI_ARCHIVE directory is relative to the root which the FTP server sets when logging into this machine. It is not the absolute root of the machine. Under this directory, there will be sub-directories each of which have a 4 character name, representing the session ID in which the files were transferred from the Ground Station. i.e. from 0001 to 9999.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: ?

Formatted: Normal

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: i.e.

4.7 VMC

4.7.1 Contact Details ^{DCR369}

PI:	Wojciech J. Markiewicz
Designation	PVG
Contact Person:	Wojciech J. Markiewicz
Tel.:	+49 5556 979 294
Fax:	+49 5556 979 141
Postal Address:	Max Planck Institute for Solar System Research Max-Planck-Str. 2 D-37191 Katlenburg-Lindau, Germany
Email:	markiewicz@linmpi.mpg.de

4.7.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_VMC	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_VMC

4.7.3 Target Details ^{DCR351,DCR357,DCR361}

Target	Default	Alternate	Alternate
Name	sun1	PISA	razor
IP address:	134.76.238.30	195.74.167.22	134.169. 116 ,100 <small>DCR 394</small>
Default Directory:	/data/vmc/DDS_data	VMCDATA	VMCDATA
Login:	vmc	VMC_VEX	idaFTPaccess
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>	<i>confidential</i>

Deleted: 29

4.7.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-6 ^{DCR 352}	1201, 1204, 1207, 1209, 1212 ^{DCR 352}

4.7.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.7.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.7.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.8 ESTEC/SOC

4.8.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	<u>Patrick Martin</u> Detlef Koschny
Tel.:	+31 71 565 4927 (<u>Patrick Martin</u>) +31 71 565 4828 (Detlef Koschny)
Fax:	+31 71 565 4697
Postal Address:	<u>Patrick Martin</u> ^{DCR411} European Space Agency (ESA) European Space Astronomy Centre (ESAC) Science Operations Department (SCI-O) Solar System Science Operations Division (SCI- OS) Urb. Villafranca del Castillo P.O. Box 50727, 28080 Madrid - SPAIN
Email:	<u>Patrick.Martin@esa.int</u> <u>Detlef.Koschny@esa.int</u> <u>jlvazquez@sciops.esa.int</u>

Deleted: Joe Zender

Deleted: +31 71 565 4919
(Joe Zender)

Deleted: ESTEC, .
Keplerlaan 1, .
Postbus 299, .
2200 AG Noordwijk, The
Netherlands.

Deleted: Joe.Zender@esa.int

Formatted: Dutch
(Netherlands)

4.8.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_VSOC	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_VSOC

4.8.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	131.176.188.5 ^{DCR362}	
Default Directory:	/export/home/ddsdata/vex	
Login:	ddsdata	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

4.8.4 SuperAPID Specification ^{DCR369, DCR372}

SuperAPID	APID List
TBD	TBD

4.8.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.8.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.8.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
vex_test

4.9 ESOC/FCT ³⁴⁶

4.9.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	<u>Octavio Camino</u> ^{DCR3402} (VEX SOM)
Tel.:	+49 6151 90 2799 ^{DCR402}
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	<u>Octavio.Camino@esa.int</u> ^{DCR402}

Deleted: Andrea Accomazzo

Formatted: Tabs: 4.6 cm, Centered

Deleted: 07

Field Code Changed

Deleted: Andrea.Accomazzo@esa.int

4.9.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_FCT	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_FCT

4.9.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.163.148	
Default Directory:	FCT_DATA	
Login:	vefct	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

4.9.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

4.9.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.9.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
EVTF, EVTP, EVTU, FTLV, SAAV, TMSV^{DCR401}

Deleted: N/A

4.9.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.10 ESOC/MUST³⁵⁰

4.10.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	<u>Octavio Camino</u> ^{DCR402} (VEX SOM)
Tel.:	+49 6151 90 <u>2799</u> ^{DCR402}
Fax:	
Postal Address:	ESOC, Robert-Bosch-Straße 5, D-64293 Darmstadt, GERMANY
Email:	<u>Octavio.Camino</u> @esa.int ^{DCR402}

Deleted: Andrea Accomazzo

Deleted: 2707

Deleted: Andrea.Accomazzo

Formatted: German
(Germany)

4.10.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_MUST	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_MUST

4.10.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	N/A
IP address:	195.74.163.148	
Default Directory:	MUST_DATA	
Login:	vemust	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

4.10.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
N/A	N/A

4.10.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.10.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.10.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.11 Astrium SAS^{DCR385}

4.11.1 Contact Details

PI:	Not applicable
Designation	Not applicable
Contact Person:	Olivier Bonnamy ^{DCR399}
Tel.:	+33 5 62 19 55 58 ^{DCR399}
Fax:	+33 5 62 19 68 28 ^{DCR399}
Postal Address:	Astrium SAS, 31 avenue des Cosmonautes, Z.I. du Palays F-31402 Toulouse Cedex 4 ^{DCR399}
Email:	olivier.bonnamy@astrium.eads.net ^{DCR399} didier.lebreton@astrium.eads.net

Deleted: Michel Janvier

Deleted: +33 562 19 76 05

Deleted: +33 562 19 79 74

Deleted: Astrium SAS
 31, av. des Cosmonautes
 31462 Toulouse Cedex France

Formatted: German
 (Germany)

Deleted: Michel.JANVIER@astrium.eads.net

4.11.2 DDS Account

Account Name	Quota (Bytes/Day)	Access Permitted	Login(s)
VE_ASTRUM	N/A	All standard APIDs	VE_ASTRUM

4.11.3 Target Details

Target	Default	Alternate
Name	home	
IP address:	140.94.82.15	
Default Directory:	.	
Login:	vex	
Password:	<i>confidential</i>	

4.11.4 SuperAPID Specification

SuperAPID	APID List
-	-

4.11.5 Scheduled Requests

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.11.6 Automatic File Push

File Type List
N/A

4.11.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

FTP Login Account
N/A

4.12 ESOC/OPS-ONF^{DCR398}

4.12.1 Contact Details

PI:	<u>Not applicable</u>
Designation	<u>Not applicable</u>
Contact Person:	<u>Thomas Beck, Martin Unal, Duncan Warren</u>
Tel.:	<u>+49 6151 90 2296</u> <u>+49 6151 90 2959</u> <u>+49 6151 90 2093</u>
Fax:	
Postal Address:	<u>ESOC,</u> <u>Robert-Bosch-Straße 5,</u> <u>D-64293 Darmstadt,</u> <u>GERMANY</u>
Email:	<u>Thomas.Beck@esa.int</u> <u>Martin.Unal@esa.int</u> <u>Duncan.Warren@esa.int</u>

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: OPS-ONF

Deleted: OPS-ONF

Formatted: Dutch (Netherlands)

Deleted:

Deleted: /esoc/ESA,

Deleted:

Deleted: /esoc/ESA,

Deleted:

Deleted: /esoc/ESA

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

4.12.2 DDS Account

<u>Account Name</u>	<u>Quota (Bytes/Day)</u>	<u>Access Permitted</u>	<u>Login(s)</u>
<u>VE_ONF</u>	<u>N/A</u>	<u>All standard APIDs</u>	<u>VE_ONF</u>

Formatted: Centered

Deleted: n/a

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: n/a

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: n/a

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: n/a

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

4.12.3 Target Details

<u>Target</u>	<u>Default</u>	<u>Alternate</u>
<u>Name</u>	<u>home</u>	<u>n/a</u>
<u>IP address:</u>	<u>195.74.163.148</u>	
<u>Default Directory:</u>	<u>ONF_DATA</u>	
<u>Login:</u>	<u>veonf</u>	
<u>Password:</u>	<u>confidential</u>	

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

4.12.4 SuperAPID Specification

<u>SuperAPID</u>	<u>APID List</u>
<u>-</u>	<u>-</u>

4.12.5 Scheduled Requests

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

APID	type	stype	P1val	P2val	Intvl	Start	Trgt	Path	File

4.12.6 Automatic File Push

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

File Type List
N/A

4.12.7 File Transfer System FTP Login Account on VEDDS

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

FTP Login Account
N/A

Formatted: Normal